
RFI FORM 
Contractor Name:   

Address:   
Phone/Fax:   

 Send to:  bertrand.robersonsr@va.gov  

RFI 
(REQUEST FOR INFORMATION) 

PROJECT NO.: 
 

 
RFI NO.: 

001 

PROJECT NAME: 
 

SERVICE TO PERFORM 
MUSICAL SUPPORT FOR 

CHAPLAIN SERVICES; 
VA San Diego 

DATE REQUESTED: 

09/10/2019 

SOLICITATION NO.: 
 

36C26219Q1076 
REFERENCE:  

DRAWING: 
 

 
 

SPECIFICATION 
SECTION: 

 

 
 

DESCRIPTION OF PROBLEM OR INFORMATION BEING REQUESTED 

Please be specific as possible: 

We have read your requirements and I am hoping you can answer our question: 

1) Is there an incumbent? 
2) What is the past award information? 
3) Is there a volunteer? 
4) What type of organ is available at the base (pipe organ, Allen, Yamaha or Roland)? 
5) Any specific requirements or qualifications for the musician? 

PROJECT MANAGER’S RESPONSE 

1) Is there an incumbent? Yes, there is an incumbent. 
2) What is the past award information? The award information was made public at the time of 
award of purchase order number 36C26219P025. Please feel free to review. 
3) Is there a volunteer? No, services are performed upon award of contract. 
4) What type of organ is available at the base (pipe organ, Allen, Yamaha or Roland)? The 
following are available: an Allen organ and Yamaha International piano 
5) Any specific requirements or qualifications for the musician? All requirements are stated in 
the solicitation. Please review them thoroughly. 
TRACKING NO.: AMENDMENT NO.: 

VA PROJECT ENGINEER/MANAGER:  

Cesar Medina, POC 

DATE:  

09/10/19 
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